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COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

Questions & Answers

to

RFQ No. 901945

for

[bookmark: BidTitle]Examination Gloves

Networking/Bidders Conference Held on August 13, 2020

	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFQ Questions & Answers (Q&A) has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFQ Q&A will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp
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1. Is it mandatory for a bidder to be in the business of providing examination gloves for at least three years in order to bid?
0. Yes.  Page 5 of the RFQ, Section C (BIDDER QUALIFICATIONS), Item 1.b. states: 

a. Bidder shall be regularly and continuously engaged in the business of providing examination gloves for at least three (3) years.
1. Are the items and quantities listed in the Bid Form the only items the County is needing?
1. Yes.  Please see Addendum No. 1 and Revised Bid Form.  

1. Are bidders required to bid on all items on the Bid Form?
2. Yes.  Bidders shall bid on all 100 count boxes, or on all 50 count boxes, or both 100 and 50 count boxes.  Please see Addendum No. 1 and Revised Bid Form.  

1. Page 6 of the RFQ, Section D (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 1.b.(2) states:

(2) Minimum finger thickness of five millimeters

Can the County clarify that the gloves needed are 5 mm minimum finger thickness?
3. The mimimum finger thickness is 0.05 mm.  Please see Addendum No. 1.

1. Are gloves required to be in boxes of 100 quantity?
4. The gloves shall be in 100 or 50 count boxes.  Please see Addendum No. 1 and Revised Bid Form.  Bidders shall bid on all 100 count boxes or on all 50 count boxes, or both 100 and 50 count boxes.

1. Does the County have any preferences for the color of the gloves?
5. No, the County does not have a color preference for the gloves.

1. Does the County have a specification for the type of gloves needed?
6. Non-Latex, Powder Free Examination Gloves.

1. Does the County have an estimated date for the first delivery of examination gloves?
7. The County would anticipate the first delivery to be around October 30, 2020.

1. When does the County anticipate to award this contract?
8. The County expects the start date of this contract to be October 16, 2020.
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VENDOR LIST

RFQ No. 901945 – Examination Gloves

This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm. 

This Q&A is being issued to all vendors on the Vendor Bid List; the following revised vendor list includes contact information for each vendor attendee at the Networking/Bidders Conference.

	RFQ No. 901945 - Examination Gloves

	Business Name
	Name
	Phone
	Address
	City
	State
	Email

	AAA Marketing Team
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	marketing@aaasolutions.com

	AAA Solutions
	Chris Taylor
	 
	 
	 
	 
	chris@aaasolutions.com

	AAA Solutions
	Steve Danziger
	 
	 
	 
	 
	steved@aaasolutions.com

	Act 1 Government Solutions, Inc. 
	Ira Minor
	(866) 493-8343
	1999 W. 190th St.
	Torrance
	CA
	 

	AllitemZ
	Savan Thakkar
	888-510-9473
	 
	 
	 
	sales@allitemz.com

	ALOM
	Lisa Dolan
	 
	 
	 
	 
	ldolan@alom.com

	ATLANTIC MEDICAL GEAR
	DAVID DUPRAT
	 
	 
	 
	 
	info@atlanticmedicalgear.com

	Bay Central Printing
	Bana Mahmoudi
	 
	 
	 
	 
	bana@baycentralprinting.com

	BBC Electric Inc
	Christopher Walker
	 
	 
	 
	 
	chris@bbcelectricinc.com

	Body Armor Outlet
	Dustin Gieryn
	 
	 
	 
	 
	dgieryn@bodyarmoroutlet.com

	Butterfly Direct
	Samari
	 
	 
	 
	 
	bdmpsorders@gmail.com

	CEI Sales
	Michael Kluger
	 
	 
	 
	 
	Michael@ceisales.com

	Cintas
	Bryan Dippo
	(925) 698-7434
	333 Stealth Court
	Livermore
	CA
	DippoB@cintas.com

	Cintas
	Kyle Chinn
	(415) 308-4479
	333 Stealth Court
	Livermore
	CA
	ChinnK@cintas.com

	Coast to Coast Computer Products
	Mark Cutrer
	(800) 223-8890 ext.346
	 
	 
	 
	mcutrer@coastcoast.com

	CoProcure
	Mariel Reed
	 
	 
	 
	 
	mariel@coprocure.us

	DV Med
	Jack Iannaci
	 
	 
	 
	 
	jack@dvmed.com

	EPIC Business Essentials
	Scott Zintz
	 
	 
	 
	 
	szintz@epicbusinessessentials.com

	Federal One Supplies
	Kathy Santos
	(818) 570-5754
	 
	 
	 
	kathys@federalonesupplies-gsa.com

	GDI Safety Group
	Norma Blanchard
	(201) 613-1883
	 
	 
	 
	teamblanchard@gdisafety.com

	GDI Safety LLC
	Raymond Collazo
	 
	 
	 
	 
	ray@gdisafety.com

	Goldstar Products
	Mike Cossa 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	mcossa@chemproducts.net

	In and Out Printing
	Joel Pepe
	 
	 
	 
	 
	joel@inandoutprinting.com

	Integrity Technology
	Jackie Smith McKaig
	 
	 
	 
	 
	jackie@integritytechnology.org

	JR Resources
	Elizabeth Valdivia
	(818) 804-0689
	 
	 
	 
	elizabeth@jrresources.com

	Liberty Paper
	Kristen Perez
	(323) 973-4562
	5025 Hampton Street
	Los Angeles
	CA
	kristen@libertypp.com

	Laserlink 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	mylaserlink@yahoo.com

	Mascon Medical
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	marketing@masconmedical.com

	Neta Scientific, Inc.
	Nisha Sherma
	 
	 
	 
	 
	Nisha.Sherma@netascientific.com

	Northern Safety & Industrial
	Dan Dumoulin
	 
	 
	 
	 
	DDumoulin@northernsafety.com

	Northern Safety & Industrial
	Dan Dornbos
	 
	 
	 
	 
	DDornbos@northernsafety.com

	Omnia
	Amy Clark
	 
	 
	 
	 
	Amy.Clark@omniapartners.com

	Omnia
	Melinda Pallotta
	 
	 
	 
	 
	melinda.pallotta@omniapartners.com

	Orthopedic Outfitters
	Pete Rajala
	 
	 
	 
	 
	pete@orthout.com

	Phalanx Group International, LLC
	Olivia Tautkus
	(757) 469-2861
	 
	 
	VI
	o.tautkus@phalanxgroupintl.com

	PPE of America
	Sean M Kelly
	 
	 
	 
	 
	sean@ppeofamerica.com

	PPE of America
	Melissa Hyman
	 
	 
	 
	 
	mel@ppeofamerica.org

	QuickRunner, Inc.
	Mauro Rivero
	 
	 
	 
	 
	mauro@bayareabears.com

	QuickRunner, Inc.
	Celina Gonzales
	 
	 
	 
	 
	cgonzales@roadrunnerprintmail.com

	United Med Co
	Heather DiMauro
	 
	 
	 
	 
	hdimauro@unitedmedco.com

	Valley Distributing 
	Martha Sandino
	 
	 
	 
	 
	martha@valleydistributing.com

	Valley Distributing 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	valley_distributing@yahoo.com

	Veritiv
	Dana Paiva
	 
	 
	 
	 
	Dana.Paiva@veritivcorp.com

	Waxie Supply
	Paul Giamona
	 
	 
	 
	 
	pgiamona@waxie.com
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